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MIDDLE PENINSULA CHESAPEAKE BAY PUBLIC ACCESS AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: MPCBPAA

FROM: Lewie Lawrence, Director of Regional Planning%c/%
DATE.: April 6, 2011

RE: April 8" PAA Meeting

This announcement serves as notice to call a meeting of the Public Access Authority on
Friday, April 8th, 2011 at or about 11:00 a.m. The meeting will be held in the MPPDC
Regional Board Room in Saluda.

Staff from the Army Corps of Engineers will provide an update on the Middle Peninsula
Shallow Water Dredging and Regional Sediment Management Plan. Following this update
the remainder of the meeting will include normal PAA agenda items. If you have any
questions, please call (804-758-2311) or e-mail (LLawrence@mpppc.com) me at your
convenience.

AGENDA
Welcome and Introductions
Approval of March 2011 Minutes
Financial Report
Public Comment
Update- Middle Peninsula Shallow Water Dredging and Regional Sediment Management Plan:
I. Overview of Study Purposes (Lewis Lawrence)
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a. Shallow Draft Navigation
b. Sediment Management
II. Discussion of Background (Doug Stamper)
II1. Interrelated Aspects with the Northern Neck Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority
(Mark Mansfield)
IV. Open Discussion & Questions
. Update on Legal Issue: CELCP ROW
. Adoption of 2011-2012 Annual Work Plan (Time Permitting)
. Other Business
9. Chairman Observations
10. Next Meeting
11. Adjourn
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